X/CHS.1279/1	10/157	The Wint, Nefyn.
8	/158	Old cottage on Rhiw Mountain.
	/159	Sarn Church.
#	/160	Morfa Nefyn Beach.
	/161	Llangian Church.
FI	/162	Old National School at Llanengan.
	/163	The home of Cybi at Llangybi.
19	/164	Old Baptist chapel at Anelog, Aberdaron.
	/165	Penllech Church.
	/166	Old stone at Sarn Church.
	/167	Aberdaron new church.
	/168	Botwnnog Church.
<b>3</b>	/169	Coal schooner at Nefyn.
*** [**]	/170	St. David's Church, Nefyn.

製		
X/CHS.1279/1	11/1-152	Photograph Album:
	/1	Lord Baden Powell inspecting Boy Scouts at Pwllheli in 1915.
12 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13	/2	Building the new church at Nefyn in 1904.
	/3	Building the new church at Nefyn in 1904.
	/4	The Rev. O. Lloyd Williams of Bodfuan, Hon. Secretary of the Porthdinllaen Lifeboat and member of the crew of the George Moore.
8	<b>/5</b>	The visit of Braid & Taylor to the Nefyn Golf Club in 1920.
8	/6	The Nefyn Friendly Society taken on the Groes in January 1873.
	/7	Laying the foundation stone of the Madryn Hall in 1898.
*	/8	A group of old fishermen at Nefyn taken in the mineteenth century.
	/9	Pencei, Porthdinllaen, with the remains of the old blacksmith shop.
*	/10	The Nefyn troop of Boy Scouts taken at Cliff Castle in 1915.

	E(0)
X/CHS.1279/11/11	The Nefyn football team in 1909.
/12	The Nefyn troop of Boy Scouts taken at Cliff Castle in 1915.
/13	The Nefyn football team in 1904.
/14	The visit of Braid & Taylor to the Nefyn golf club in 1920.
/15	Coach belonging to the Mostyn Arms Hotel, Pwllheli, with a load of trippers.
/16	The Cambrian Railway motor bus which was the first motor bus to run to Nefyn.
/17	Brake belonging to John Jones of the Ship Edern.
/18	Brake outside the old Nanhoron Arms towards the end of the nineteenth century.
. /19	Tanyrallt Tavern, Porthdinllaen.
/20	Ty Mawr, Well Street, taken in the nineteenth century.
/21	Pen Glorian, Well Street, where the fire station is today.

		*#F
X/CHS.127	9/11/22	Owen Jones, Ty Coch, Porthdinllaen, coxswain of the lifeboat M.O.Y.E
	/23	The Porthdinllaen lifeboat M.O.Y.E. taking part in a film.
	/24	The crew of the barge <u>Ellendale</u> rescued by the Porthdinllaen lifeboat in September, 1954.
	/25	Porthdinllaen lifeboat M.O.Y.E.
8	/26	The first crew of the Porthdinllaen life saving crew taken in the nineteenth century.
	/27	The trawler M.F.V.1122 towed in to Porthdinllaen by the lifeboat in April, 1957.
\$ \$2	/28	The Porthdinllaen lifeboat towing the M.F.V.1122 and a yacht to Porthdinllaen.
	/29	Porthdinllaen lifeboat Charles Henry Ashley.
	/30	Wrecked seaplane at Bwlch, Morfa Nefyn.
***	/31	Wrecked seaplane at Porthdinllaen.
**	/32	Wreck of the barque Stewart off Porthcolmon in 1902.

100		
		a
X/CHS.1279/1	1/33	Wrecked seaplane at Porthdinllaen.
	/34	The old customs house at Bwlch.
	/35	The lifeboat look out hut at Porthdinllaen.
	/36	Tavern Newydd, Bwlch, with the old lime kiln and the Porthdinllaen carrier.
	/37	A thatched cottage at Mynydd Nefyn.
	/38	Well Street, Nefyn in the nineteenth century with carts carrying stone from
(6)	(	the quarry.
. *	/39	The first golf club house at Morfa Nefyn.
	/40	Old lime kiln at Bwlch, Morfa Nefyn.
1.	/41	Tai Folt, Mynydd Nefyn.
•	/42	The Groes, Nefyn, with Cross Keys on the left and Nanhoron Arms on the right.
	/43	Tanygrisiau, Groes, Nefyn, where Barclays Bank stands today.

2	X/CHS.1279/11/44	Mrs. Jones of Ty Coch, harbour master at Porthdinllaen and school mistress.
	/45	William Jones, conductor of the Cambrian Railway buses.
	/46	William Roberts, shopkeeper, Shop y Maes, Nefyn.
	/47	Robert Thomas, Derwen, Nefyn, Shipbuilder.
	/48	The Rev. James Jarett and the deacons of Capel Isaf.
	/49	William Jones of Penpalment coach ready to start for Pwllheli.
	/50	The steamer <u>Matje</u> ashore at Porthdinllaen.
	/51	John Hughes, Groes, coxswain, Porthdinllaen lifeboat George Moore.
-	/52	Porthdinllaen lifeboat Barbra Fleming.
	/53	The coastguard station at Morfa Nefyn.
13	/54	A fishing boat with a load of herrings at Nefyn taken early in the twentieth century.

	\$1
X/CHS.1279/11/55	Old fishermen on the beach at Nefyn with the old blacksmith on the left.
/56	Smack Brothers built at Porthdinllaen in 1840.
/57	The Groes at the end of the nineteenth century.
/58	Circus procession in Palace Street early in the twentieth century.
/59	The Castle Inn, Morfa Nefyn.
/60	Thatched cottages at Tailon, Edern.
/61	The Golf Club house which replaced the previous one burnt in 1911.
/62	A thatched cottage at Mynydd Nefyn.
/63	Old view of High Street with the town hall on the right.
/64	Shop y Groes and Cross Keys both of which have been demolished.
/65	Old Nefyn Post Office with J. Ellis Jones the postmaster.
/66	The Metropolitan Bank, Nefyn.

2763		
X/CHS.1279	/11/67	Edern village early in the twentieth century.
	/68	A travelling cinema at Pwllheli 50 years ago.
*	/69	An old lime kiln at Wern.
	/70	Circus procession at Tanygraig.
8	/71	The old smithy at Church Street, Nefyn.
	/72	The Vron taken late in the nineteenth century.
W 1 %0 W	/73	The Nefyn bank taken early in the twentieth century.
	/74	Cross Keys which was once an inn and later a shoe- makers' shop.
1	/75	Donkey and cart on the Groes.
-	/76	Old cottages at Edern, one of which used to be the Cefn Amwlch Arms.
	/77	Ty Coch Inn and Ty Gwyn Inn at Porthdinllaen.
	/78	Building new houses at Palace Street on old stables of Plas in 1909.
0.00		

	2 2 3 8
X/CHS.1279/11/79	Bryn Gwynt, Mynydd Nefyn.
/80	One of the earliest taxis at Nefyn belonging to Evan Jones, Penpalment.
/81	A group of old fishermen on the beach.
/82	One of the early buses owned by the Nefyn Blues.
/83	Policeman Davies of Morfa Nefyn in a horse and trap.
/84	The Nefyn water works just after it was completed in 1907.
/85	Tanymaes, Nefyn, taken early in the twentieth century.
/86	Group at Nefyn golf club taken early in the 1920s when the qualifying round of the Welsh professionals took place.
/87	The Welsh professionals qualifying round at Nefyn in the early 1920s.
/88	The old parish church at Nefyn.
<i>[</i> /89	Coronation decorations at Nefyn in 1937.
/90	St. Mary's Church, Nefyn.

X/CHS.1279	/11/91	Rev. Owen Pritchard, minister at Capel Isaf.
	/92	Builders building new houses at Palace Street in 1908.
	/93	The flat Fume at Porthdinllaen
	/94	Passengers aboard the Bardsey Tender in 1936.
	/95	The St. Mary's Well and the old Nanhoron Arms Hotel on the right.
	/96	People coming from the Nefyn show early in the twentieth century.
	/97	The schooner <u>Angler</u> owned at Nefyn.
	/98	The schooner Miss Beck built at Porthdinllaen in 1857.
1	/99	Barque Saigon owned at Nefyn.
5	/100	The Barque Robert Jones built at Porthdinllaen in 1866.
1(#)	/101	The schooner Maria Jane built at Porthdinllaen in 1857.
2	/102	The schooner Ann owned at Nefyn in the nineteenth century.

X/CHS.1279/1	11/103		The barque <u>Captain Dan</u> owned at Morfa Nefyn.
	/104		The schooner Revival built at Porthdinllaen in 1859.
• 2	/105		Funeral procession of M. Jones Penpalment, who was killed at sea in 1922.
	/106		The Tocia bus and the old Nefyn Omnibus Co. bus at Pwllheli.
	/107		Funeral procession of M. Jones Penpalment, who was killed at sea in 1922.
	/108		Sailors leaving by coach to catch the mail at Pwllheli on Sunday.
	/109		The first bus to run to Nefyn belonging to the Cambrian Railway.
	/110		Nefyn band in the procession on the opening day of the waterworks in 1906.
	/111	2,2 77	Buses belonging to the Nefyn Ormibus Co. and the Tocia Co. at Pwllheli.
1987, 1994	/112		School children marching in the procession.

x/cHs.1279/1	1/113	Porthdinllaen with the remains
		of the old Hen Plas which used to be the summer residence of
	30	the Cefn Amwlch family.
80 80 99	/114	A barrel organ at Nefyn early in the twentieth century.
	/115	Palace Street as it was early in the twentieth century.
	/116	Edern village early in the twentieth century.
	/117	Ty Sian at Abergeirch, Edern.
	/118	Cefn Amwlch Arms Inn at Edern.
	/119	Whitehall Inn, Porthdinllaen.
	/120	The old club house at the golf links.
5	/121	Nefyn football team in 1926.
	/122	Old fishing huts at Nefyn beach.
	/123	Fire brigade display at Nefyn on the opening day of the waterworks.
#81 (#41	/124	Wrecked seaplane on the beach at Morfa Nefyn in the early thirties.

	50 00	
X/CHS.127	9/11/125	Miss Ellis and Miss Parry of the infants school at Nefyn early in the twentieth century.
v.	/126	Lloyd George visiting the Nefyn agriculture show.
30.00 31.000	/127	The regatta at Nefyn in the early 1920s.
	/128	The yard at Porthdinllaen with the old sail loft on the left.
	/129	Mr. Love Jones Farry of Madryn, M.P. for the Caernarvon Boroughs.
`	/130	John Wilson, Post Master at Nefyn in the nineteenth century.
1	/131	W.R. Davies and his tailors at Shop y Maes, Nefyn.
	/132	Owen Williams, Headmaster at Nefyn School.
	/133	Mrs. Williams, headmistress of Nefyn girls' school.
5 *	/134	A catch of herrings at Nefyn.
*	/135	The regatta at Nefyn in 1922.
15.	/136	Mending herring nets at Nefyn.

20, 121		
X/CHS.1279/1	1/137	The schooner Mary Goldsworthy discharging coal on Nefyn beach.
8	/138	Tanydderwen, one of the old insurance offices.
	/139	The smack <u>Tryfan</u> at Henborth, Porthdinllaen.
	/140	Porthdinllaen lifeboat George Moore.
1	/141	William Hughes, coxswain of the lifeboat M.O.Y.E.
	/142	Henborth, Porthdinllaen as it is today.
83	/143	Shipbuilding at Nefyn beach in 1880.
	/144	The old pier at Wern.
	/145	E.T. Roberts, Headmaster Edern School.
	/146	The Hen Dafarn and the old blacksmith shop as they are today.
(e)	/147	The first members of the St. Tudwall's Lodge of Freemasons at Pwllheli.
	/148	Donkey and cart belonging to a farm at Sarn.

X/CHS.1279/11/149	General view of Pwllheli late in the nineteenth century.
/150	Salem Chapel, Pwllheli on fire, 1913.
/1 51	The trial of the man who set the chapel on fire at Pwllheli Town Hall.
/152	The prisoner at Afonwen station being taken to Caernarvon Jail.
X/CHS.1279/12/1-127	Photograph Album:
	Nefyn football team in 1909. R. Jones, H. Jones Hughes, D. Hughes, W. Jones, R. Thomas, Robert Jones, R. Wilson, G. Cooke, John Ellis, W. Jones, R. Griffith.
/2	Nefyn boys football team (the Nefyn Swifts), 1909-10.
	Group of Nefyn sailors home on leave.
9	The banquet after the consecration of the Madryn Lodge at Pwllheli.
/5	The old jail at Pwllheli.
/6	The old town hall at Pwllheli.

38		
X/CHS.1279/12/7		Sportsman Hotel, Nefyn.
	/8	The old Ceg Inn at Abererch.
1 2 2	. /9	The old Gwindy Inn at Abererch.
	/10	The old Tyddyn Uchaf Inn, Abererch.
Fit W	/11	The old Tyddyn Countess Inn at Abererch.
	/12	The old Bull Inn at Abererch.
3 3	/13	The old Penyboncyn Inn at Rhiw.
	/14	The old Madryn Arms Hotel, Pwllheli.
1	/15	The old Grammar School at Botwnnog.
	/16	The Pwllheli Sea Cadet Corps marching in a Parade at Bangor.
	/17	The old brickworks and pier at Morfa Nefyn.
8 8	/18	Nefyn Home Guard marching in the War Weapons parade at Pwllheli.
8	/19	Rose Queen procession at Nefyn.

X/CHS.1279/1	2/20	Remains of an old windmill at Llanengan.
*.	/21	Nefyn Branch of the British Legion at Nanhoron in 1932.
**************************************	/22	Old Baptist Chapel, Pwllheli which was built in 1815.
	/23	The old Baptist Chapel at Pwllheli.
*	/24	Aberdaron Church.
	/25	Llanarmon Church.
	/26	Abererch Church.
· ·	/27	The interior of Llanengan Church.
χ.	/28	St. Mary's Well, Nefyn.
	720	St. Mary's well, Meryn.
	/29	Llanbedrog Church.
1		
	/30	St. Mary's Church, Nefyn.
	/31	Rhent, Tydweiliog, which used to be a tithebarn at one time.
81.38	/32	Children's day at the Nefyn Golf Club in 1927.
	/33	The stables at Gelliwig.
	/34	Gelliwig, Botwnnog.

X/CHS.1279/12/35		Old sail loft at Pwllheli.
	/36	Gelliwig, Botwnnog.
a	/37	The old workhouse at Pwllheli.
	/38	Bardsey Island Lighthouse.
	/39	Hugh Parry, headmaster of Bryncroes School.
x	/40	Teachers at Pwllheli Modern Secondary School.
	/41	Haymaking at a Llannor farm.
€	/42	The old village pump at Pentreuchaf.
	/43	The cromlech at Cefnamwlch.
	/44	Love Jones Parry, Esq. of Madryn Castle.
į.	/45	The old smithy at Pont y Gof, Botwnnog.
	/46	Nefyn Home Guards in camp at Madryn in 1941.
	/47	Schooner Solway Lass at Pwllheli Harbour.

		55 7/200
X/CHS.1279/1	2/48	A group of fishermen at Nefyn.
	/49	Nefyn Home Guards taken at Madryn in 1941.
	/50	Local doctors at an A.R.P. course at Pwllheli in 1939.
	/51	Dai Rees playing golf at Nefyn in 1950.
	/52	T. Moore, coxswain of the Porthdinllaen lifeboat.
	/53	Rhiw Church.
		w <sup>80</sup>
•	/54	Opening the headquarters of the Pwllheli Sea Cadet Corps.
	/55	Schooner Merkur discharging timber at Pwllheli.
	/56	Schooner <u>Cluttia</u> discharging timber at Pwllheli.
1		The second secon
4.	/57	Pwllheli Sea Cadet Corps.
1 114	/58	The South Beach Hotel on fire.
	/59	The old Grammar School at Botwnnog.
数 11	/60	The South Beach Hotel on fire.
	/61	Officers of the 4th Battalion Caernarvonshire Home Guard at Pwllheli Drill Hall.

X/CHS.1279/12/62  Did Nefin Dennbus Co. bus after The first Glynnog and Trevor Bur. barmy Pakes and Trevor Bur. barmy Pakes and Trevor Bur. barmy Pakes and The Co. bus after The first Glynnog and Trevor Bur. barmy Pakes and Trevor Bur.  /63  The regatta at Aberdaron in the early twenties.  /65  The old Fwilheli to Llanbedrog tram.  /66  Crow of the Porthdiniliann lifeboat Charles Henry Ashley.  /67  French onion seller who used to visit Nefyn before the war.  /68  The old Fourcrosses Inn.  /69  The old Farmers Arms at Efailnewydd.  /70  The old Crown Inn at Rhydyclafdy.  /71  Dr. D. Williams who was in practice at Nefyn early in the twentieth century.  /72  The old Botwnnog Grammar School as it was when it was rebuilt in 1898.  /73  The old congregational chapel at Hebron which was built in 1867.	72		Por some pro second
the early twenties.  /64 The regatta at Aberdaron in the early twenties.  /65 The old Pwllheli to Llanbedrog tram.  /66 Crow of the Porthdinllaen lifeboat Charles Henry Ashley.  /67 French onion seller who used to visit Nefyn before the war.  /68 The old Fourcrosses Inn.  /69 The old Farmers Arms at Efailnewydd.  /70 The old Crown Inn at Rhydyclafdy.  /71 Dr. D. Williams who was in practice at Nefyn early in the twentieth century.  /72 The old Botwnnog Grammar School as it was when it was rebuilt in 1898.	X/CHS.1279/	12/62	Old Neffa Omnibus Co. bus after The first Clynnog and Trever bus, bung taken over by G. W.R.
the early twenties.  /65  The old Pwllheli to Llanbedrog tram.  /66  Crow of the Porthdinllaen lifeboat Charles Henry Ashley.  /67  French onion seller who used to visit Nefyn before the war.  /68  The old Fourcrosses Inn.  /69  The old Farmers Arms at Efailnewydd.  /70  The old Crown Inn at Rhydyclafdy.  /71  Dr. D. Williams who was in practice at Nefyn early in the twentieth century.  /72  The old Botwnnog Grammar School as it was when it was rebuilt in 1898.  /73  The old congregational chapel at Hebron which was built in		/63	
/66  Crow of the Forthdinllaen lifeboat Charles Henry Ashley.  /67  French onion seller who used to visit Nefyn before the war.  /68  The old Fourcrosses Inn.  /69  The old Farmers Arms at Efailnewydd.  /70  The old Crown Inn at Rhydyclafdy.  /71  Dr. D. Williams who was in practice at Nefyn early in the twentieth century.  /72  The old Botwnnog Grammar School as it was when it was rebuilt in 1898.  /73  The old congregational chapel at Hebron which was built in	5	/64	
/67  French onion seller who used to visit Nefyn before the war.  /68  The old Fourcrosses Inn.  /69  The old Farmers Arms at Efailnewydd.  /70  The old Crown Inn at Rhydyclafdy.  /71  Dr. D. Williams who was in practice at Nefyn early in the twentieth century.  /72  The old Botwnnog Grammar School as it was when it was rebuilt in 1898.  /73  The old congregational chapel at Hebron which was built in	6	/65	
to visit Nefyn before the war.  /68  The old Fourcrosses Inn.  /69  The old Farmers Arms at Efailnewydd.  /70  The old Crown Inn at Rhydyclafdy.  /71  Dr. D. Williams who was in practice at Nefyn early in the twentieth century.  /72  The old Botwnnog Grammar School as it was when it was rebuilt in 1898.  /73  The old congregational chapel at Hebron which was built in	2	/66	나는 사람들이 있다면 보고 있는데 사람들이 있다면 되었다면 하는데 보고 있다면 하는데 보고 있다면 보고
/69  The old Farmers Arms at Efailnewydd.  /70  The old Crown Inn at Rhydyclafdy.  /71  Dr. D. Williams who was in practice at Nefyn early in the twentieth century.  /72  The old Botwnnog Grammar School as it was when it was rebuilt in 1898.  /73  The old congregational chapel at Hebron which was built in	*	/67	
/70 The old Crown Inn at Rhydyclafdy.  /71 Dr. D. Williams who was in practice at Nefyn early in the twentieth century.  /72 The old Botwnnog Grammar School as it was when it was rebuilt in 1898.  /73 The old congregational chapel at Hebron which was built in	9	/68	The old Fourcrosses Inn.
/71 Dr. D. Williams who was in practice at Nefyn early in the twentieth century.  /72 The old Botwnnog Grammar School as it was when it was rebuilt in 1898.  /73 The old congregational chapel at Hebron which was built in		/69	
/72 The old Botwnnog Grammar School as it was when it was rebuilt in 1898.  /73 The old congregational chapel at Hebron which was built in		/70	The old Crown Inn at Rhydyclafdy.
/72 The old Botwnnog Grammar School as it was when it was rebuilt in 1898.  /73 The old congregational chapel at Hebron which was built in	* 1 .	/71	practice at Nefyn early in
/73 The old congregational chapel at Hebron which was built in		·	the twentreth tentary.
at Hebron which was built in	16	/72	as it was when it was rebuilt
		/73	at Hebron which was built in

3		Section 1
K/CHS.1279	/12/74	The old tramway station at Llanbedrog.
	/75	The West End, Pwllheli, with the old tramway lines.
₩ #8	/76	The original Grammar School at Botwnnog.
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *	/77	The Tynewydd Inn, Sarn.
	/78	Morfa Nefyn school children in the early thirties.
	/79	A turtle caught at Pwllheli in 1908.
	/80	Group taken at the Nefyn Golf Club.
*	/81	The farm yard at Ty Cerrig, Nefyn about 40 years ago.
+	/82	A group at the Golf Club at Nefyn after it was reopened in 1919.
* *	/83	The old Porthdinllaen life- boat George Moore.
	/84	The old smithy at Bodfuan.
2 42	/85	Bwlch, Abersoch 50 years ago.
	/86	Pwllheli lifeboat William Macpherson.

X/CHS.1279/1	2/87	The old Cliff Tavern, Nefyn.
W at	/88	Nefyn after a snow storm.
®	/89	Tom Parry and J. Walker, farm-hands at Ty Cerrig, Nefyn.
88.	/90	Nefyn after a snow storm.
	/91	N.C.O.s of the 4th Battalion of the Caernarvonshire Home Guard.
	/92	The drums after the presentation ceremony.
	/93	Mr. and Mrs. Lord of Cliff Castle at a tea party there in 1915.
	/94	The committee of the Nefyn Scouts at Cliff Castle at the presentation of colours to the troop in 1915.
2	/95	The old club house at the Nefyn golf links.
	/96	Jack Jones the old golf pro. at Nefyn.
	/97	Nefyn after a snow storm.
	/98	One of the earliest taxis owned at Pwllheli.

6.5		
X/CHS.1279/1	2/99	Capt. O. Davies as a coast watcher at Porthdinllaen in 1914.
	/100	Mrs. Evans and Mrs. Hughes, licensee of Bryncynan Inn.
## E	/101	Hay making at Nefyn 50 years ago.
	/102	A group of Nefyn school children at the Garn about 50 years ago.
	/103	J. Jarrett Parry, Scoutmaster of the Nefyn Scouts.
	/104	The old Whitehall Inn, Porthdinllaen.
(a)	/105	The first agricultural show at Nefyn.
.	/106	Nefyn street decorated for the coronation.
	/107	School children going to a tea party on the King's Jubilee Day.
	***	· mex
	/108	The first agricultural show at Nefyn.
00 0000 0000 (ma	/109	The North Wales Advertising Board at Nefyn in 1928.

X/CHS.1279/1	12/110	The Rev. Owen Pritchard and the deacons of Capel Isaf, Nefyn.
12	/111	The Rev. Parry Hughes, Methodist Minister at Morfa Nefyn.
*	/112	Ruins of the old stables at Plas, Nefyn.
20 Ar ex 1	/113	The old Baptist Chapel at Nefyn which was built in 1851 and has now been demolished.
	/114	Capt. Watkin Williams, Pwllpark, Shipowner.
	/115 /116	Owen Roberts, Tairlon, Nefyn, deacon at the C.M. Chapel.  Station Square, Pwllheli before the station was built.
	/117	The return of Colonel Jones after service in India, taken over 70 years ago.
	/118	Mrs. Love Jones Parry of Madryn going to lay foundation stone at the Madryn Hall in 1898.
V + (4)	/119	Capt. Evan Davies, Cartref, master of the R.M.S. Baltic.

*		
X/CHS.12	279/12/120	Lieut. Evan Williams, Tycannol who was lost on H.M.S. <u>Hampshire</u> in 1916.
	/121	Capt. Williams, Primrose Villa, who was lost at sea during the last war.
#2 BR	/122	Capt. Evan Jones, Nefyn.
	/123	Capt. Richard Davies, Nefyn.
	/124	Capt. Tom Hughes, Nefyn.
,	/125	Capt. Henry Parry, Nefyn.
	/126	Capt. Griffith Jones, Morfa Nefyn.

Capt. G. Griffith, Efailnewydd.

X/CHS.1279/1	3/1-90	Photograph Album:
V9 1.	/1	Capt. Robert Roberts of Nefyn and the crew of the Barque Overdale.
3 2	/2	Tairlon, Nefyn, taken over 60 years ago.
	/3	A group of old pensioners at Salem Chapel, Pwllheli.
	/4	Converted van that was used as transport at Pwllheli early in the twenties.
	/5	John, Tirgwenith, Tydweiliog, and his lorry.
	/6	The Tocia coach outside the London Temperance.
*	/7	Tom Jones the first driver of the Cambrian Railway Buses.
	/8	The old Abersoch Lifeboat Oldham. ( or reg. to x 5/1279 (34)
i.	/9	Well Street, Nefyn, with the old Nanhoron Arms Hotel.
	/10	The old Abersoch Lifeboat Oldham.
	/11	Old coal carriers on the beach at Aberdaron.

*	8 8
X/CHS.1279/13/12	Llanengan Church.
/13	The old national school at Llanbedrog.
/14	The Ship Inn, Tydweiliog.
/15	Group taken at Cae Coch about 40 years ago.
/16	Group taken at the Porthdinllaen Lifeboat House during the ceremony of the christening of the M.O.Y.E
/17	Nefyn boys football team in 1909.
/18	Capt. David Pritchard, Pwllheli.
. /19	Cable steamer <u>Farraday</u> laying a cable to Ireland at Abergeirch in 1938.
/20	Well Street, Nefyn.
/21	The new golf club house at Nefyn which was built in 1930.
/22	Pte. Evan Ellis, Nefyn, 1914-1918.
/23	A Sunday School trip from Nefyn at Madryn about 60 years ago.

• · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
X/CHS.1279/13/24	Capts. Hugh Jones and Robert Davies of Nefyn.
/25	Old N.P. Bank, Nefyn.
/26	Aberdaron Church.
/27	Richard Roberts and William Jones, fishermen at Nefyn.
/28	Group taken at the Porthdinllaen Lifeboat House during the christening ceremony of the new lifeboat M.O.Y.E
/29	Aberdaron village.
/30	One of the earliest cars at Nefyn helonging to Capt. Williams, Murydon.
/31	Brynia, Edern.
/32	Capt. O.G. Owen, Derlwyn, Morfa Nefyn.
/33	Mr. Jenkins, Headmaster, and the boys of Edern School taken in 1881.
/34	Nefyn after a snow fall in the late twenties.
/35	South Beach, Pwllheli.

	Ç.		
X/CHS.1279/1	13/36		Opening of the new station at Pwllheli.
	/37		Official opening of the bowling green at South Beach, Pwllheli.
8	/38		Love Jones Parry, Esq., Madryn Castle.
	/39	8	Pwllheli before the inner harbour was built.
16. 16	/40	#8	Opening of the new school at Fourcrosses.
***	/41		S.S. Briton at Porthdinllaen.
T #	/42		Llandegwning Church.
**	/43		Opening of the new station at Pwllheli.
	/44		Official opening of the bowling green at South Beach, Pwllheli.
	/45		Henry Thomas and W.G. Thomas of Nefyn, both lost in the 1914-18 war.
	/46		Llandegwning Church.
	/47		Opening of the new station at Pwllheli.
	/48	¥	Madryn Castle.

*		
X/CHS.1279/	13/49	T.D. Davies, Isfryn, Nefyn, killed in 1942.
5 24	/50	Coal schooner at Nefyn.
	/51	The annual dinner of the Porthdinllaen Lifeboat crew.
	/52	Coal schooner at Nefyn.
	/53	Nefyn Beach over 50 years ago.
4	/54	A Sunday School picnic at Wergloedd, Nefyn.
	/55	The old Baptist Chapel at Nefyn.
	/56	Robert Hughes, Nefyn, Greengrocer.
i	/57	Private Evan Ellis, Well Street, Nefyn.
• ]	/58	Groes, Nefyn, where Barclays Bank is today.
	/59	Well Street, Nefyn.
	/60	The new Baptist Chapel at Nefyn.
* 194	/61	Old fishermen at Nefyn nearly 100 years ago.
	/62	The new club house at Nefyn Golf Club, built in 1930.

*	
X/CHS.1279/13/63	Edern village towards the end of the nineteenth century.
•	
/64	Porthdinllaen lifeboat towing the Dutch ship Lenie off the beach at Tydweiliog.
/65	Capt. and Mrs. Meredith of Nefyn (she wo the savid to Hugh Jose befor capt. Meredin and Mr. William Abertim ofter Capt. Nevelin
/66	The old coal yard at Well Street, Nefyn.
	130
/67	The crew of the Porthdinllaen lifeboat Barbara Fleming 60 years ago.
2	
/68	A Sunday School Class at Capel Isaf, Nefyn, taken about 1910.
* ** ***	
/69	Group of helpers at a tea party at Capel Isaf about 1910.
/70	Ann Hughes, Groes, Nefyn.
/71	The centenary of the Porthdinllaen Lifeboat, 1964.
/72	The Groes, Nefyn, about 1921.
/73	John Ellis, Postmaster, Nefvn.

X/CHS.1279	/13/74	Capt. Rowland Davies, Nefyn.
	/75	Portmadoc Harbour in the nineteenth century.
# ## ## ## ## ## ## ## ## ## ## ## ## #	/76	The first lifesaving crew at Porthdinllaen taken in the nineteenth century.
	/77	Richard Jones mending fishing nets at Nefyn.
	/78	Group off for a day trip on a brake towards the end of the nineteenth century.
8	/79	Sunday School party at Capel Isaf taken about 1910.
20	/80	Sunday school children at Capel Isaf in the early thirties.
	/81	John Ellis, Postmaster, Nefyn.
	/82	Robert John Davies, Nefyn, killed in the 1939-45 war.
19	/83 ~	Well Street, Nefyn.
	/84	High Street, Nefyn, with the old Town Hall on the right.
	/85	The first clubhouse of the Nefyn Golf Club, destroyed by fire in 1911.
		10

X/CHS.1279/13/86	Building the new St. David's Church at Nefyn in 1904.
/87	One of the first Nofyn Agriculture Shows teken early in the twentieth century.
/88 -	One of the first Nefyn Agriculture Shows taken early in the twentieth century.
/89	A thatched cottage at Mynydd Nefyn.
/90	Danish schooner <u>Cluttia</u> at Pwllheli.
x/cHs.1279/14	A group of pupils who had never been absent at Nevin Council School, 1904-05.
X/CHS.1279/15	Henry Parry.
X/CHS.1279/16	Pwllheli Lifeboat Margaret Platt of Stalybridge.
X/CHS.1279/17	Porthdinllaen lifeboat, early nineteenth century.

X/CHS.1279/18

The German motor vessel
Rethi Moller aground at
Fenmaenmawr on November
5th, 1967. The Beaumaris
lifeboat stood by her
until she was out of danger.

X/CHS.1279/19

Wreck of the steamship Royal Charter off Moelfre, Anglesey on October 25th, 1859.

X/CHS.1279/20

The sailing ship Maria Jane - Master, Morris Jones.

X/CHS.1279/21

Schooner Angler.

X/CHS.1279/22

Rhyl Lifeboat.

X/CHS.127	79/23	Memorial stone to five members of Rhoscolyn lifeboat crew, lost in the attempt to save crew cf the <u>Timbo</u> in 1920. (negative).
	8	
	•	5.50
	/24	The schooner Padstow wrecked off Cemlyn. (negative).
\$11 GE	*	
()) (i)	/25	Launching the Llandudno life- boat <u>Theodore Price</u> , early twentieth century.
		(2 negatives).
9		(2 negatives).
	/26	Moelfre lifeboat No.3. (negative).
	. (	
	/27	Porthdinllaen lifeboat George Moore 2nd, 1888-1902. (negative).
Į.		
ì		1
Ì	/28	Pwllheli lifeboat William Macpherson, 1931-40. (negative).
	38	
	/29	Rhosneigr lifeboat Thomas Lingham 4th. (negative).
		, - ,
	/30	Rhosneigr lifeboat crew. (2 negatives).
		1

X/CHS.1279/31	Rhyl lifeboat Caroline Richardson 2nd, 1897-1939. (2 negatives).
***	FE:
/32	Launching the Rhyl lifeboat. (negative).
/33	Rhyl lifeboat and crew. (negative).
/34	The old Abersoch lifeboat. (negative). (negative).
/35	Cemlyn lifeboat Ann Collin, 1904-13. (negative).
/36	Lifeboat: Jane Martin. (negative).
/37	Lifeboats: Unidentified negatives (4).
/38	The lifeboat <u>Oldham</u> on her carriage ready for launching: a photograph taken soon after her arrival at Abersoch in 1892. (negative).